

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 24, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0257-EX-RR-2013

Message:

Re-Submission of message sent by email on 10/2 during government shut-down:

From: Rummel, Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 9:55 AM

To: 'Leann Nguyen'

Subject: BAE Systems - File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013 - Ref. 20857

File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013

Ref. 20857

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your inquiry dated July 16, 2013, this is to advise you that BAE Systems has received the following coordination report from FAA:

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 3:49 PM

To: Moynihan, George (US SSA)

Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov; Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov; Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov

Subject: Re: FW: FAA Coordination for BAE Systems for File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013 (Call Sign WF2XUB)

Mr. Moynihan,

Here are the coordination numbers that you havr requested.

FREQ	SER#
M1218.950	NG T130373
M1243.325	NG T130374
M1251.000...M1390.000	NG T130375
M2700.000	NG T130330
M2745.275	NG T130331
M2800.175	NG T130336
M2768.600	NG T130332
M2851.600	NG T130333
M2856.200	NG T130334
M2900,000,,,,,M3000.000	NG T130335

The communication frequencies band has to be coordination with our HQ.

Don Bristol

As you can see, this report states that "communication frequencies band has to be coordination with our HQ". BAE Systems will be contacting FAA Headquarters to determine what, if any, additional FAA coordination is required. BAE Systems will advise you once we hear back from FAA as to whether any additional coordination is required. Accordingly, an additional 30 days is requested to allow

for BAE Systems to clarify what additional coordination is required, and to obtain such coordination from FAA.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this status report.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems